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Mr. Benito Garcia 
NMED-HRMB 
P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

U.S.Depa~entofEnergy 

Los Alamos Area Office, MS A316 
Environmental Restoration Program 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
505-667 -7203/FAX 505-665-4504 

Date: April 4, 1997 
Refer to: EM/ER:97 -098 

SUBJECT: FY98 RFI REPORT DELIVERABLES 

Dear Mr. Garcia: 

Attached is a spreadsheet listing our expectations for Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act Facility Investigation (RFI) report deliverables for Fiscal Year 1998 (FY98). 
This information was verbally requested by your staff in a conference call on 
March 25, 1997. Please note the dates indicated on the deliverables are based on 
current information and are subject to change based on the final FY98 budget as well as 
other pending information. We expect to gain more information in the next few months as 
our baseline is updated, and will forward the revised deliverables and dates to you no 
later than July 1, 1997. 

In addition to the RFI reports, we plan to submit a least one no further action permit 
modification request towards the end of the fiscal year, and will also submit the 
Installation Work Plan in November 1997. Also, please note that this list does not include 
delivery dates of voluntary corrective measures plans or reports or interim measure plans 
or reports as these deliverables have not been planned or discussed with your staff. A 
list of potential voluntary corrective measures and interim measures will be submitted for 
information when the revised deliverable list is submitted by July 1, 1997. 

Please let us know if you need more information or have any questions. 

JJfTT/rfr 

n, Program Manager 
reject 

Sincerely, 

___c;;;l~ ;~ 
r d Theodore J. Taylor, Program Manager 
r· DOE/LAAO 

Enclosure: FY98 RFI Report Deliverables List 

The University of California is an Equal Opportunity l 
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Mr. Benito Garcia 
EM/ER:97-098 

Cy (w/ enc.): 
G. Allen, CST-18, MS E525 
T. Baca, EM, MS J591 
M. Gilgosch, LAAO, MS A316 
T. Glatzmaier, DDEES/ER, MS M992 
G. Gould, EES-15, MS G787 
D. Griswold, AL-ERD, MS A906 
J. Harry, EES-5, MS M992 
D. Krier, EES-1, MS D462 
B. Koch, LAAO, MS A316 
M. Johansen, LAAO, MS A316 
J. Levings, AL-ERD, MS A906 
R. Michelotti, CST-18, MS E525 
D. Mcinroy, EM/ER, MS M992 
J. Mose, LAAO, MS A316 
N. Naraine, DOE-HQ, EM-453 
D. Neleigh, EPA, R.6, 6PD-N 
A Pratt, EES-13, MS J521 
M. Salazar, EM/ER, MS M769 
B. Simeone, LAAO, MS A316 
W. Spurgeon, DOE-HQ, EM-453 
T. Taylor, LAAO, MS A316 
J. White, ESH-19, MS K490 
K. Zamora, LAAO, MS A316 
EM/ER File, MS M992 
RPF, MS M707 
M. Leavitt, NMED-GWQB 
J. Parker, NMED-OB 
G. Saums NMED-SWQB 
S. Yanicak, NMED-AIP, MS J993 

-2- April 4, 1997 



Draft FY98 RFI Regulatory Deliverables 
Los Alamos Environmental Restoration Project 

Field Unit i Deliverable 

1 

4 

3 

- -

;TA 73: LA Airport RFI ~_port f:R§~ _ _!3-Q01 (a,b,d), 73-QQ<!_(9) __ 
1 :!:_~ 4~ RFI_ Repor!__PR§~ __ i.-Q_QJ, ~-00?,_4-003(a,b),_3-0Q_4, C-4-0Q1 _ 
J ::~ 10: Ph1 RFI Report PR?_ 1Q_-_0()8 ________ _ 
JA 16: CMS Plan PRSs 1§.:_Q()3(kl,_J6-0~(c) ___ ··-· ______ _ 
,TAs 6, 8, 9, 22, RFI Report PRSs 6-006, 6-008, 8-004(d), 8-005, 8-006(a), 8-009(a,c,f),C-8-01 0,, 
, 9-002, 9-011 (a,c), 9-012, 22-015(c), 40-004, 40-010 
:rA~16.3 MDA T Ph1 F!FT Rep~;rt-rRss:21-o16(a,b,c).-2-1-o1-1(c),c-21-oo9, c-21-012 

2 _ ,TA 15-: RFTRel:>ortPRs 1_~-_Q1o(_c&.__ -----

? _ TA_1!5_~ RFI Report_p_R_§_~_-_15-01_()(~L __ 
2 __ _I ,A. 36: .. RFI Report PR~ C-36:_0()~, 36-QOS 
2 1"/\~6: -~FI Report PRS _36-Q_OS___ __ ________ . _______ _ 

Tl\ 5: RFI Report _PRSs 5-001{a,b,c;L~-003, !)-00?.,_5-00_4, 5-QQ_!){a_,_~,_S-OQ_~Q:>_,c,e,h) 
TA 54: MDA G (Drilling) Ph 1 RFI Report PRSs 54-013(b), 54-014(b,c,d), 54-017, 54-018, 54-019, 54-. 

Submittal 
Date 

-· 

Oct-97 
-

Nov-97 
- ----- --

Dec-97 
Dec-97 

Jan-98 

Jan-98 
Feb-98 
Feb-98 
Feb-98 
Mar-93 
Mar-98 

I 
-' I 
l 

______ j0~9 ------·-· . -------- -----· ------ -----··-----·- _ ~ ___ Mar .. ~? ~ 
- ___ ! T A _Q:_ \,IV estern Steam Plant RFI Report pRSs 0-003, __ Q .. 9_1~---

~I~_.?_!_:_Bidg 3~4 __!l.E_I__B_epg~t_PRSs_?_1-0?3_(a,b_,_d), 21-028(£)____ _______ _ ___________ _ 
:TA 35: RFI Report PRSs 35-003(d,e,f,g,l,m,o,q,r), 35-016(g,h,), 35-008, 35-010(d,e), 35-

____ 4 __ L~~-~(e2,g3), 35-015_,_ 35-0_!_~(o) _________ _ 
5 T A 6: RFI Report PRSs 6-007(f,g) ,-------- --·---- -------------------- --------- - --

TA 21: 16.5 Ph1 RFI Report PRSs 21-001, 21-011 (a,b,d,e,f,g,h,i,j), C-21-005, C-21-007, C-21-

, I 
May-98 1 

¥~_-_98_ -I 
I 

I 
I 

t\lla_y-98 

_ fVIay-9~---

033 
-------

t.,.1ay-98_ 

l
'TA 21: 16.4 Ph 2 RFI Report PRSs: 21-010(a,b,c,d,e,f,g,h), C-21-034, C-21-035, C-21-036,_ C-21-, 

1 037 ---- ------ --·- ---- ----------- - - ·---------·- ------------- --------

2 :TA 15: RFI Report PRS 15-007(a) 

---=2=----jJA !)}: RFI Report PRSs 53-006(a,b~c,cj~e,f) ===-~---=~-----
ITAs 36, 15: RFI Report Pf1~s 36-Q04, 15-008(d) --·· _____________ _ 

Information subject to change Page 1 

Jun-98 
Jun-98 
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Field Unit i Deliverable 

Draft FY98 RFI Regulatory Deliverables 
Los Alamos Environmental Restoration Project 

-~ ---- ---------

___ 1 _ T,l\ 73: LA Air~ort_fiFI i3f}IJ9!t_I:)~R~~~-001 (a,b,d),_Z_3-004(c:j) 
3 'JA 46: Sam~§roup 2, R_FJ_Bepoit_?RSs ___ ~ -~ ~~---- ______ _ 

!46-003(a), 46-003(b), 46-003(c), 46-003(e), 46-003(f), 46-003(g), 46-004(a2), 46-004(f), 46 
i004(r), 46-004(s), 46-004(t), 46-004(w), 46-005, 46-008(a), 46-008(d), 46-008(e), 46-
;008(f), 46-008(g), 46-009(a), 46-009(b), C-46-001 

4 'TA~52,63: RFJ-Report_t=>R?~)-~~QQ_i(~),_ 5~-003( a), ~3~00l(a,b )_ 
~ TA 0: Waste Line RFI Report_E_B_~_-{)_1Z_ __ 

4 Pajarito_Cany911_sa111£~n~nd J\rlai~~~Pian _ ~----- ____ _ 
1 TA 21: Bldg 2 RFI Report PRSs 21-006(a), 21-022(i), C-21-006 

~-- --- - ---- ------ ------ ---- ------- --

T A 73: LA Airport CMS Plan PRS 73-001 (a) 

Information subject to change Page 2 

Submittal 
Date 

Oct-97 
Jul-98 
Jul-98 

Jul-98 
Aug-98 

A_~--=-9~=-j 
Sep-98 l 
Sep-98 j 

J 

. 
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